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9. BANK AUDITOR FROM TEXAS
(True Story)
A radio station in Texas invited me to speak about bank loans. After I spoke, a man
called, identifying himself as a former CPA bank auditor. He told me he always knew
that something was wrong, but could never quite put his finger on it. In a matter of
minutes, I explained how I felt. The bank auditor was concerned that he could go to jail.
I suggested we do some role playing, as if we were in court. I told him to pretend he was
on the witness stand. I said, “Do you have the competence to conduct the bank audit?”
He said yes. He admitted that under CPA ethics he had no choice but to say yes.
I asked, “Did you determine if the bank legally owned the promissory note?”
He said, yes, that this is part of the audit requirement.
I asked him, “On a $100,000 bank loan, how much legal tender must the bank loan in
order for the bank to legally own the $100,000 promissory note?”
He responded that it would have to loan $100,000. I knew he had just made a fatal
mistake.
I asked, “What does a $100,000 bank liability mean?”
He said it means the bank owes $100,000 of legal tender.
I asked him if a check is money or merely an order to pay money?
He gave the standard reply, stating a check is the same as money because you can
redeem it in cash.
I asked him if, according to the Uniform Commercial Code, it is money or merely an
order to pay money?
He said, “Don’t worry about it.”
I said, “Do you have the competence to answer the question?” I knew he could not say
no if he took on a CPA bank audit assignment. He finally confessed that it is not money,
it is merely an order to pay money.
I asked, “According to the standard bank bookkeeping entries and according to the
Federal Reserve Bank policy and procedures, who provided the original capital to fund
the bank loan check? Was it the bank or the borrower?”
He said, “If I answered that question, I might go to jail.”
He admitted the check and liability is not money. He admitted the bank must loan
$100,000 of legal tender to the borrower in order for the bank to legally own the
promissory note. That means the promissory note cannot fund the bank loan check. He
became very upset and concerned. He explained that, if the bank does not legally own the
promissory note, then the audit was incorrect and must be changed. If this were done, it
would open the door for a lawsuit. He very well might go to jail. The next day he called
me, claiming he’d found a weakness in my argument and charging that the banking
procedure was not check kiting.
I asked him if the word loan meant money advanced to a borrower to be repaid at a
later date, usually with interest.
He said yes. He had no choice, he had to say yes. This definition comes from the
dictionary.
I asked him if the bank records legal tender as a bank asset.
He said yes. This refuted his claim that the local banks have a license to create the
opposite of legal tender (bank liability called checkbook money owing legal tender) and
loan the opposite of legal tender to the borrower.
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I asked him if it is standard policy for the banks to record promissory notes as a loan
from the borrower to the bank. Obviously the answer is yes.
He knew I had the Federal Reserve Bank publications showing the standard bank
bookkeeping entries, which recorded the promissory note as a bank asset offset by a new
bank liability. This is economically the same as loaning the promissory note to the bank,
and the bank loaning the value back to you. He knew that, if it is material to disclose a
loan from the bank to you, it is equally material to disclose a loan from you to the bank.
If it was not a loan, it had to be a theft. He could not answer the question.
I asked him, “According to your understanding, is the promissory note money or
not?”
He told me he could not answer this question in court without going to jail. Later in
the book, I will explain why he gave this response.
Visit www.BankHonesty.com today to learn more, and to get your own copy of America’s Hope.
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People reselling the Top Secret Banker’s Manual and books one and two may offer consulting services
and/or other products. Please be aware that Tom Schauf has no partners and that anyone you contract
with for consultations or other services is acting as an independent agent. Tom Schauf has no control
over what other people offer you as consultations, comments, advice, information or products. Tom
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Notice: Mr. Schauf trained, hired and paid an individual(s) who signed an agreement(s) of
confidentiality to write for Mr. Schauf. The agreement prohibited the individual(s) from writing
commercially for others on Mr. Schauf’s subject without Mr. Schauf’s written permission. After
receiving the material, this party then refused to edit or write and wrote to Mr. Schauf explaining they
would not honor the agreement and would use the money to wrote commercially for another.
This information in his book and in this computer document is exclusively Mr. Schauf’s property. It is
illegal to make a derivative of this copyright. Please help us by informing us of any derivatives of this
copyright.
Thank you for taking the time to read this. When you purchase Tom’s books, your purchase helps fund
us to help cancel your bank loans, balance the budget, cut personal income taxes to zero, and keep all
our Constitutional rights.
It will take more than money to win our freedom. It will take you helping us get brochures and cassette
takes copied and distributed and allowing people to borrow your two books, Volumes I and II.
We hope you will become a distributor, selling this book and cassette tapes and helping Tom Schauf
get on the radio and educate America. More information is in the books.
www.BankHonesty.com

Also, please print off the new brochure and pass it out to your friends!
http://www.bankhonesty.com/brochure.pdf for the brochure. Help in the cause.
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